



# IDA JÄRVENPÄÄ

TRANSLATOR & PROOFREADER

## CONTACT

+358 44 293 7175

contactidajulia@gmail.com

FINLAND

## EDUCATION

### Matriculation Examination

Elisenvaaran lukio (Upper Secondary School)

2016-2019

### Finnish Elementary School

Ilpoisten koulu

2007-2012

Auran Yhtenäiskoulu

2013-2016

## SKILLS

- Translation
- Proofreading
- MTPE
- MemoQ, Memsource, XTM, Smartling, Smartcat, WordBee and other CAT tools
- Strong Communication skills
- Ability to meet strict deadlines

## ABOUT ME

As an experienced online entrepreneur, I've dedicated the past 5 years to honing my translation skills. **My primary focus is translating from English to Finnish, covering a wide range of subjects including marketing, iGaming, finance/banking, and medical content.**

I take pride in my precision, dedication, and the **ability to meet strict deadlines**, even on weekends. My business operates under a registered private trade in Finland, ensuring **professional invoicing** and smooth business operations.

## EXPERIENCE

### TRANSLATOR AND PROOFREADER

Translation and proofreading for several agencies

November 2018 - Present

- General
- Marketing
- iGaming
- Medical, legal and finance

### TRANSLATOR

Dosina Translations AS

January 2023 - Present

- General
- Medical
- Marketing

### TRANSLATOR AND PROOFREADER

BeConnected

December 2022 - Present

- Finance/banking
- General
- Medical
- Marketing

### TRANSLATOR

Comunica Translations

November 2022 - Present

- General
- Finance/economy